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From: Beahn, John M [John.Beahn@skadden.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 6:03 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Withdraw of Petition - Docket No. 090245-TP

Attachments: Withdraw of Petition.pdf

On behalf of Virgin Mobile USA, L.P., enclosed please find a Withdraw of Petition for Limited Designation as an Eligible
Telecommunications Carrier in the State of Florida (1 page).

Should you have any questions regarding the attached, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted.

John M. Beahn

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP

1440 New York Avenue, N.W. | Washington | D.C. | 20005-2111
T: 202.371.7392 | F: 202.661.9192

jbeahn@skadden.com

Skadden
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To ensure compliance with Treasury Department regulations, we advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated,
any federal tax advice contained in this message was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law

provisions or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.
ke sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk ok ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok ok

sfe ke sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ke sk sk ok sk sk ke sk ke ok ok ok sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok

This email (and any attachments thereto) is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email (and any attachments thereto) is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this email in error please immediately notify me at (212) 735-3000 and permanently delete the original
email (and any copy of any email) and any printout thereof.

Further information about the firm, a list of the Partners and their professional qualifications will be provided upon

request.
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Before the
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Virgin Mobile USA, L.P.
Docket No. 090245-TP
Petition for Limited Designation as an
Eligible Telecommunications Carrier
in the State of Florida

N N N N N N N N N

WITHDRAW OF PETITION

Virgin Mobile USA, L.P. (“Virgin Mobile™ or the “Company”), by undersigned counsel,
hereby respectfully withdraws its Petition for Limited Designation as an Eligible
Telecommunications Carrier, which it filed with the Commission in the above-referenced docket
on April 28, 2009. Virgin Mobile has decided to file an amended request for ETC designation
with the Commission to provide information regarding the Company’s recent merger with Sprint
Nextel Corporation and its resulting operational status as a facilities-based carrier in the State of

Florida. Virgin Mobile is concurrently filing this amended petition with the Commission.

Respectfully submitted,

VIRGIN MOBILE USA, L.P.

) | | Iy /
VoL L
= ) WA “;«/’ ~

—

John M. Beahn

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP
1440 New York Avenue

Washington D.C. 20005

(202) 371-7000

Counsel to Virgin Mobile USA, L.P.

Dated: April 1, 2010
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